December 4, 1926

JOIN ALL-STAR TEAM

Three Members of Winnetka Women's
Hockey Squad to Compete in Tour-
nament at Baltimore

Three members of the Winnetka
Hockey team left this week for Balti-
more, to play with the Mid-West

Hockey team in the National tourna-
ment being held in that city.

Mrs. Lewis Taylor, goal, left Tues-
day, November 30; Mrs. Peggy Waid-
ner, center forward, and Miss Marga-
ret Delay, substitute, both left Chi-
cago on the Liberty special, Thursday,
December 2. A special car was re-
served for the team on this train.

The honors of the Thanksgiving Day
game, played “in and among” mud, on
the park at Indian Hill station, were
carried off by the husky husbands
team, with a score of 5-0. Captained
by William Laing, former hockey play-
er in England, the men played an ex-
ceedingly swift and clever game. And
when they did'nt play a swift game,
offensively, they proceeded to line up
between the goal posts and play in
massive formation defensively. The
members of the Woman’s team declare
that such practice i1s invaluable and ac-
cepted the defeat gracefully, realizing
that they were the stronger for it.

The f{riendly game between the
North Side team and the Winnetka
team, which took place a week ago at
Lincoln park, resulted in a tie of 2-2.
Following the game, Mrs. Morris Rey-
nolds of Chicago entertained all those
interested in Hockey in Chicago and
along the North Shore, combining her
tea with a farewell party for Miss Ce-
cily Warner, the English coach who

has instructed the various teams this
fall.

The Championship of Chicago is to
be decided Saturday, December 11, at
10 o’clock, at the Country Day school
field, when the Winnetka team will
play the Midway team. This game will
be the windup of the season’s activi-
ties, and marks the close of one of the
most active and successful of hockey
seasons. FElection of officers for the
club will take place sometime during
the next two weeks.

| DIAMONDS

The Diamond, premier
gem of the world, is justly
the most highly prized of
precious stones all over
the civilized globe and the

gift “par excellence,” for
any occasion.

Faultless gems, blue
white and perfect, exquis-
itely mounted in the new-
est styles of bracelets,
rings, bar pins and other
settings, are shown iIn
great variety in our stock.

The beauty, brilliancy
and amazing quality of
these stones are a delight;

to own them is a perpetual
pleasure.

—And you will find our
prices always reasonable.

Charles E. Graves & Co.

Madison St. at Wabash Ave.
CHICAGO
Established 1857

WINNETKA TALK

Music Society Hears Bach
and Members’ Travel Talks

Mrs. Dorothy Wing Macauley,
founder and honorary president of
the North Shore Musical society,
talked to the members at their meet-
ing Monday afternoon, November 29,
at the home of Mrs. E. L. Essley, 234
Warwick road, Kenilworth. Mrs. Jean
MacShane, who has recently spent
three months in piano study at Foun-
tainebleau, France, gave a comparison
of American and European music, Mrs.
Macauley has just returned from a
year's sojourn in France and Italy.

A delightful Bach program was
given, the members taking part being:
Mrs. MacShane, Mrs. Cree, Miss Swi-
gart, Mrs. Akely, Mrs. Neukranz, Mrs.
Dazey, Mrs. Weixel, Mrs. Copthorne,
Miss Flentye, and Mrs. Hathaway.

Mrs. E. L. Essley was hostess, as-
sisted by Mrs. Dorothy Cordts, Mrs,
Frances Evans, and Miss Dorothy Rae.
Mrs. Frances Evans had charge of the
program,

Shohokon, Henderson county, was
once the western end of the “old Cali-
fornia trail” and during the height of
its prosperity was the trading post of
hundreds of frontiersmen.

First Church of Christ, Scientist
WILMETTE, ILLINOIS

Announces

FREE LECTURE ON CHRISTIAN SCIENCE
Thursday Evening, Dec. 9, 1926

at 8 o’clock
by

FRANK BELL, C. S. B,
of Philadelphia, Pa.

Member of the Board of Lectureship of The Mother Church,
The First Church of Christ, Scientist, in Boston, Massachusetts.

IN THE CHURCH EDIFICE

CENTRAL AVENUE AND TENTH STREET
WILMETTE, ILLINOIS

1he sign of official,
authorized Cadillac
Service — courteous,
prompt, efhicient,
economical
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A Position
of Peculiar Advantage

Your investment in a Cadillac motor car 1S
an investment in 100,000 miles of depend-

able transportation. ( This mileage is by no
means the limit of a Cadillac’s usefulness.

There are many in Chicago which bave
travelled two and three times that distance.
But it is 2 conservative figure—well within

the bounds of possibility.)

It is to make doubly sure that these miles be
trouble-free, satisfying miles that Cadillac
stands back of its automobiles with the con-
venient and efficient service station of the

Cadillac Evanston Branch.

With this large and complete organization
to help them enjoy entirely satisfactory use,
Cadillac owners occupy a peculiarly advan-
tageous place among motorists.

EVANSTON BRANCH

1810 RIDGE AVENUE
Rogers Park 9133

University 8600



